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Se. D, MeGill, Bsq.,
}0Gill and MoGill,
610 West Duvnl St.,
Jaocksonville, Fla,

Dear MoGill:

Thanks for your letter of Ootober 9th
notifying us of the appeal of the Florida Teaohers®
Case to the United States Supreme Oourt. As it
stands now, we are to file our ssoond Teachers?’
S8alary Case in the PFederal Courts of Virginia next
week, The Maryland Case in the Federal Court in
Baltimore will be heard the follewing week on
Ootober 26,

If everything goes as expected we will be
able to start work on the Florida oase not later
than the beginning of November. I think we should
have it well under way so that you could repors
to the meeting of the Floride State Teachers® Asso-
ciation that the onse was aotually on its way to
the Supreme Court.

The Tennessee Cases against the Univer-
sity of Tennessee hnve all been drafted and will
be filed this weeok. Houston and Redmond will
file the cases agninst the University of Missouri
not later than the f£irst of next week, From all
indications we certainly will have a rather busy
winter on these educntion cases, :

Bith all best wishes,

Thurgood Marshall
Special Oounsel
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